Agenda

Planning and Zoning Commission

November 18, 2008
6:30 PM
City Council Chambers

Assistive listening devices are available upon request for meetings held in the Council Chambers. If an
interpreter is needed for deaf or hearing impaired citizens, please call 252-329-4422 (voice) or 252-329-4060
(TDD) no later than two business days prior to the meeting.

IL

I1I.

IV.

VL

INVOCATION - Tony Parker

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - October 21, 2008
NEW BUSINESS

PRELIMINARY PLATS

1. Request by Lewis Land Development for a preliminary plat entitled "Firetower Junction". The
property is located south of Firetower Road, east of Dudley's Grant and west of Whitebridge.
The proposed development consists of 14 lots.

OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS
2. City Council Action - November 6, 2008

ADJOURN



City of Greenville, Meeting Date:

. 11/18/2008
North Carolina Time: 6:30 PM
Title of Item: October 21, 2008
Explanation: Minutes from October 21, 2008 Planning and Zoning meeting.
Fiscal Note: N/A
Recommendation: Approval

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download

[ October Minutes

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 1 of 15

DRAFT OF MINUTES PROPOSED FOR ADOPTION BY THE GREENVILLE PLANNING AND

ZONING COMMISSION
October 21, 2008

The Greenville Planning and Zoning Commission met on the above date at 6:30 p.m. in the Council
Chambers of City Hall.

Mr. Bill Lehman - *

Mr. Bob Ramey - * Mr, Dave Gordon - X
Mr. Tony Parker - * Mr. Tim Randall - *
Mr. Don Baker - * Mr. James Wilson - *
Mr. Len Tozer - * Mr. Billy Dunn - X

Mr. Godfrey Bell, Sr. - * Ms. Shelley Basnight — *
Mr, Hap Maxwell - *

The members present are denoted by an * and the members absent are denoted by an X.

VOTING MEMBERS: Lechman, Ramey, Parker, Randall, Baker, Wilson, Tozer, Basnight and Bell

PLANNING STAFF; Harry Hamilton, Chief Planner; Seth Laughlin, Planner; Chantae Gooby, Planner;
Merrill Flood, Director of Community Development; and Sarah Radcliff, Secretary.

OTHERS PRESENT: Dave Holec, City Attorney; Daryl Vreeland, Transportation Engineer; Tim Corley,
Engineer

MINUTES: Motion was made by Mr. Ramey, seconded by Mr. Tozer, to accept the August 19, 2008
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

REQUEST BY THE COVENGTON GROUP, LTD.

Ordinance requested by The Covengton Group, LTD to rezone 4.882 acres located along the southern
right-of-way of West Fifth Street, west of its intersection with B’s Barbecue Road from MR (Medical-
Residential [High Density Multi-family]) and MRS (Medical-Residential Single-family [Low Density]) to
MO (Medical-Office).

Mr. Seth Laughlin, planner, delineated the area on the map. He stated the property was located in the
western part of the city along West Fifth Street and Highway 43 near its intersection with B’s Barbecue
Road. The existing Land Use Map shows the property is currently vacant. Property north of the proposed
rezoning site is zoned RA-20, property to the south and east is zoned MRS and to the west is zoned MR.
Rownetree Woods is a multi-family unit located to the West that contains approximately 181 units. Mr.
Laughlin stated the rezoning could generate a net increase of 223 trips, with the majority of those trips
being to and from the site on West Fifth Street. The property is located on gateway and connector
corridors and is adjacent to an intermediate focus area. Mr. Laughlin stated the Future Land Use Plan
Map recommends Office/Institutional/Multi-family for the subject property. In staff’s opinion, the
request is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Future Land Use Plan Map.

Mr. Tozer asked Mr. Laughlin to explain the note portion of the recommendation.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 2 of 15

Mr. Laughlin stated that was the standard language within a recommendation.

Mike Baldwin spoke in favor of the request on behalf of the applicant.

No one spoke in opposition.

Motion was made by Mr. Tozer, seconded by Mr. Ramey, to recommend approval of the proposed
amendment, to advise that it is consistent with the comprehensive plan and other applicable plans, and to

adopt the staff report that addresses plan consistency and other matters. Motion carried unanimously.

REQUEST BY WRS, INCORPORATED

Ordinance requested by WRS, Incorporated to amend the Future Land Use Plan Map for the area
described as being located along the northern right-of-way of East 10™ Street and the eastern right-
of-way of Port Terminal Road containing 52+/- acres from “Office/Institutional/Multi-family”,
“Mediuvm Density Residential”, and “Conservation/Open Space” categories to a “Commercial”
category.

Ms. Gooby stated this was a request to amend the Future Land Use Plan Map with the expectation of
arezoning request. The property is located in the eastern section of the city along East Tenth Street.
River Hills Subdivision is located to the east, the Tar River to the north, and Oakhurst and Brook
Valley subdivisions are to the west of the property. Ms. Gooby stated the property was located along
East Tenth Street across from the Lowe’s Shopping Center with some single-family homes that front
along East Tenth Street. Ms. Gooby stated East Tenth Street is a gateway corridor which serves as a
primary entranceway into the City. There is an intermediate focus area at the intersection of East
Tenth Street and Port Terminal Road. Ms. Gooby stated there were currently about 28 acres of
commercially zoned property at this intersection. The request could generate a net increase of about
5,800 trips per day, with 60% of that traffic going east and 40% going west. Ms. Gooby stated the
site was only accessible via East Tenth Street with no other connectors to the north or the south. Port
Terminal Road is a dead-end street. Ms. Gooby stated the property was currently zoned Residential-
Agricultural with two small lots of commercially-zoned property. Ms. Gooby showed the
commission a map with the Current Land Use Plan Map and the Proposed Land Use Plan Map. She
stated the current plan recommends commercial for the property located at the corner of East Tenth
Street and Port Terminal Road as well as office and multi-family along East Tenth Street providing
some transitional zoning. There is also some medium density residential to the north. The proposed
request has commercial radiating out from the corner of East Tenth Street and Port Terminal Road
with a strip of office multi-family and medium density residential to serve as transitional zoning to
the River Hills Subdivision. Ms. Gooby stated the green area on the map designated as
Conservation/Open Space would be in anticipation of some environmental impacts, potentially
wetlands. Ms. Gooby showed the Land Use Plan from 1997. She stated in 2004 the Comprehensive
Plan Committee met to revise the plan. At that time, several issues arose regarding the intersection
being requested due to interest in the property being rezoned or the zoning being noncompliant with
the land use plan map. The revised plan included commercial zoning at the corner of Port Terminal
Road and an area that abuts the Oakhurst Subdivision. They also added Conservation/Open Space for
transitional zoning and changed an area of High Density Residential to Medium Density Residential.
Ms. Gooby stated there were approximately 200 changes proposed to the map in 2004, resulting in

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 3 of 15

the Current Future Land Use Plan Map. The Comprehensive Plan Committee took into consideration
what was already on the ground and what was already shown on the land use plan and made their
recommendations based on what was already there or in anticipation of new developments. Ms.
Gooby showed the board a map with a development pattern that would be in compliance with the
current Comprehensive Plan. The map showed a variety of zonings, including commercial and office
along East Tenth Street, with potential conservation/open space behind that and medium density
multi-family along Port Terminal Road and single-family abutting River Hills Subdivision. Ms.
Gooby said a portion of the property not involved in the request could be used as a part of the
stormwater requirements as it is currently zoned. She stated the current plan affords reasonable use
of the property and provides sustainability for the area for the adjacent properties. Ms. Gooby then
showed the board a map that represented a typical street pattern for this type of development. The
map showed a curb-cut at Qakdowne Way, which is a signalized intersection. It also showed
interconnectivity with River Hills Subdivision, which is currently a stub-out, and Port Terminal road,
allowing for two points of ingress and egress and also interconnectivity. Ms. Gooby stated the
eastern section of Pitt County is experiencing a lot of residential growth. She stated there was a focus
area located at Tenth Street and Portertown Road as well as two focus areas along Highway 43 at
Tull Road and Worthington Road. Ms. Gooby stated the other focus areas have north-south as well
and east-west connections as opposed to the subject site, where only Tenth Street can be used as a
connection to the site. She stated the areas would be more appropriate for this type of development
and would also be just as convenient for the residents of the area. She also stated there was already
some commercial zoning in the other areas, In closing, Ms. Gooby stated the Comprehensive Plan
that we have now was a result of the changes made in 2004. She said the proposal was in preparation
for developing the area with a much larger and more intense development than was currently on the
plan. Ms. Gooby stated the Current Land Use Plan was not dimenstonal or site specific. It illustrates
the desired community character and affords reasonable use of the properties; therefore absent any
compelling or significant changes staff would recommend denial of the request. Ms. Gooby also
stated to the board that they could not rely on any of the information in the brochure that was put out
by the applicant, just as in a rezoning case.

Mr. Baker asked if the construction of the five lane road was in anticipation of commercial growth
for that area.

Ms. Gooby stated she wasn’t sure when the road was widened, but it was obviously done to
accommodate growth in the area. Ms. Gooby stated the city’s position was not that there shouldn’t be

any development, but it was a matter of the scale of the development.

Mr. Baker stated there weren’t many locations in Pitt County that could handle the traffic like that
area.

Ms. Gooby said any traffic for this area would be on Tenth Street because there was no other area for
the traffic to be disbursed.

Mr. Bell asked if the traffic increase would maximize Tenth Street,

Ms. Gooby said it would not. She said the real difference would be in congestion level.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 4 of 15

Mr. Randall asked if the net increase in traffic was based on current zoning or land use.

Ms. Gooby said it was based on the land use plan as it is proposed.

Mr. Baker asked what is the capacity of Tenth Street.

Ms. Gooby said the current was 19,000 and the capacity was 33,000.

Mr. Parker asked if it was expected that River Hills would be connected to the shopping center once

completed.

Ms. Gooby said there was already a stub-out in River Hills and the city’s policy was to
encourage/require interconnectivity.

Mr. Ramey stated that was for fire and police protection.

Mr. Tozer stated what was actually on the ground varied greatly from what was on the plan. He
asked how many land use plan map amendments the commission had received over the past two
years.

Ms. Gooby stated there were five in 2007 and this was the second one for this year.

Mr. Tozer asked how many were passed by the commission,

Ms. Gooby stated Planning and Zoning Commission had recommended approval for five of the six.
Mr. Tozer asked what happened at the City Council level.

Ms. Gooby said City Council had approved three and denied threc.

Mr. Parker asked Ms. Gooby to describe a gateway corridor,

Ms. Gooby stated it was a route for moving large bodies of traffic in and out of the city.

Mr. Parker asked if it defined the character of the city in any way.

Ms. Gooby said it did.

Mr. Randall said there was some wording in the proposal they had received before this one had some
wording describing a gateway corridor that was not included in this request. It stated a variety of
intense large scale uses could be appropriately developed in one of these corridors,

Mr. Bell asked if the denial of the recommendation was due to the north and south traffic pattern.

Ms. Gooby stated there were a couple of reasons. She said the north and south pattern was a deterrent
for having a large scale development there, and the Comprehensive Plan Committee had put a lot of

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 5 of 15

time and research into the plan.

Mr. Baker asked if they were going to try to discontinue any growth and activity in that area since
Lowe’s was built.

Ms. Gooby said the city was not against more commercial property in that area, it was a matter of
scale in this case.

Mr. Parker asked if who made up the Comprehensive Plan Committee.

Ms. Gooby said it was made up of a varied body of people, including citizens, professionals and
interested parties.

Mr. Parker asked how long the committee worked on the plan.
Ms. Gooby said it was two years.

Mr. Lehman opened the public hearing and called for those wished to speak in favor to come
forward. -

Mr. Jim Price, Vice President and broker in charge of WRS Real Estate Investments, spoke in favor
of the request on behalf of the applicant. Mr. Price requested an additional five minutes to give his
presentation.

Mr. Lehman said the board needed to discuss the matter and vote on it first.

Mr. Tozer said he felt five minutes was appropriate given the amount of people in the audience who
wished to speak and the fact that Mr. Price would be given ample time to respond to questions from
the board.

Mr. Randall stated if the request was granted, the opposing side should also be given the extended
time,

Mr. Holec stated the rules give the initial speaker five minutes, with each additional person having
three minutes. He said the rules were flexible, and they could vote and make the change; however if
they do give the initial speaker who is in favor of the application an extra five minutes, they would
have to do the same for the opposing side.

Motion was made my Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Tozer to deny the request. Parker, Tozer,
Basnight, Wilson and Bell voted for the motion, while Baker, Randall and Ramey voted in
opposition. Motion carried.

Mr. Price stated they have assembled a nine parcel assembly consisting of eighty-five acres. He said

their project was a mixed-use development. Mr. Price stated he believed approximately 30,000
people in the city were not being served and having to travel to get goods and services. He stated

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 6 of 15

there were two intermediate focus areas covering a huge area and all of the residents of that area have
to travel to Greenville Boulevard to get goods and services. Mr. Price said the Comprehensive Plan
was not static and the board had the ability to make changes to the plan when needed. He stated he
wanted to give the city a gateway project of mixed-use development that would be aesthetically
pleasing to the city. Mr. Price stated the property was eighty-five acres and they had tree preservation
acres on the site in excess of three acres. He said the rear of the property would be zoned R6A, and
they would not do anything to that portion. He stated they would ask for the zoning classification of
Office-Residential consisting of about 13.3 acres. Mr. Price stated 49% of the project would be left
green. He said the project would end up being about 227,000 feet of retail space, providing 750 jobs
and increasing the City’s tax base.

Mr. Holec told the commission they could not rely upon any representation as to the manner in
which the property is to be developed. He said the property could be developed into any of the
permissible uses allowed in the zoning classification.

Mr. Tozer said it appeared the commercial line was coming down along the multi-family line,
Mr. Price said that was correct.

Mr. Tozer asked if you could do multi-family in commercial.

Mr. Price stated they weren’t doing commercial in multi-family. He said they could put parking
in a multi-family classification.

Mr. Tozer stated he understood they couldn’t consider that, but asked if there was supposed to be
some multi-family in that area.

Mr. Price said what they were trying to show is that there would not be commercial there, it would be
Office-Residential.

Mr. Randall said the request was for commercial.

Mr. Price said once the Land Use Plan was amended, they would request Office Residential zoning
for site. ,

Mr. Parker asked if the Land Use Plan was amended if they would have to request rezoning for three
different sections of the property.

Mr. Price said they would, but the property was currently zoned in three different sections.

Mr. Ramey stated there was commercial property on the comer and asked why the two lots next to it
couldn’t be commercial as well to make it more comprehensive with the plan.

Mr. Price stated all of that property was commercial.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 7 of 15

Mr. Randall stated it was currently RA20.

Ms. Gooby said the area they chose was currently zoned residential-agricultural with two small lots
zoned commercial,

Mr. Ramey stated he heard Mr. Price say it would all be commercial, from the corner all the way to
the stoplight.

Mr. Price said that was correct.
Mr. Parker said it couldn’t be because there was a cemetery there.

Mr. Price said the three-way stop at Lowe’s would be their major point of ingress and egress, with
their property running east from there.

Mr. Parker stated he wanted to be sure that there area was not currently commercial.

Ms. Gdoby stated that was correct, except for the two small areas.

Mr. Bell asked if the blue area was their wetland proposal.

Mr. Price stated they wanted to place a conservation easement over that property so it would never be
developed. He said a portion of the property was in a floodway and the remainder would be
landscaped.

Mr. Maxwell asked the size of the total parking lot.

Mr. Price said it was about 30 acres including building, parking, landscaping, buffers and tree
preservation. He said 49% of the interior would be left green.

Mr. Randall asked if that included the property along Highway 33 that is initially not developed.
Mr. Price said they were assuming the out parcels would be 80% developed.

Mr. Randall asked Mr. Price to elaborate on the property that is zoned R6S that abuts River Hills that
he said they would be giving away.

Mr. Price said they would leave that there as a natural buffer that would be enhanced. He stated in
their meetings with River Hills, security was a topic of discussion and there would be a fence
continued all the way up to Highway 33. Mr. Price said their plan did not have a cut to
Bramblewood Road and that River Hills did not want that connection. He stated they would have
smooth and safe ingress and egress without that road.

Mr. Bell asked if he had met with all of the associations around the site.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 8 of 15

Mr. Price said he had met with everyone he could. He stated he had spoken with several people on
the east side of Greenville that were driving to Washington to get goods and services.

Mr. Randall asked how wide the buffer area was in the back where it appeared to be the smallest.
Mr. Price said it was about eighty-feet and they would enhance that area.
Mr. Maxwell asked if the city would require the connectivity.

Ms. Gooby said it was her understanding that the city and the Department of Transportation would
require interconnectivity with River Hills and the development.

Jason Hamilton, traffic engineer with Ramey Kemp & Associates, spoke in favor of the request. He
stated his company was in process of doing a traffic impact analysis for the site. Mr. Hamilton stated
the traffic expected to be generated from this site was not expected to exceed the capacity of Tenth
Street.

Mr. Randall stated they would be adding possibly 5,800 trips and asked how they would handle that
additional traffic.

Mr. Hamilton stated they were proposing improvements beyond what was currently there. He said
though they were projecting 5,800 trips daily, they looked at peak hours in their study. He said there
would be turn lane improvements and the TIA would address that and recommend improvements as
needed.

Ms. Gooby stated the traffic modifications would take place at the time the Preliminary Plat review.

Jeff Belyea, civil engineer with Wolverton and Associates, spoke in favor of the request. He stated
they prepared the site plans for the property and would answer any questions they had regarding the
site plan.

Mr. Tozer asked where the building would be from Tenth Street in regards to elevation.

Mr. Belyea said they had looked at some preliminary grades and based on GIS information, Tenth
Street had an elevation of 50 feet and they expected the anchor tenant to be at a finished floor of 27
feet, making the rooftop slightly higher than Tenth Street.

Jon Day, Commercial Real Estate Broker of Jon Day & Associates, spoke in favor of the request. Mr.
Day stated the Proposed Land Use Amendment was the result of about a year and half of research
done by Jim Price. He said his research showed the need for retail services on the east side of
Greenville. Mr. Day stated five reasons he believed the Land Use Plan should be amended. The first
reason he stated was a need for additional commercial zoning in the area. The second reason is due
to the three rezonings that have taken place in the area within the last several years. The third reason
was that the existing road pattern has the capacity to handle the anticipated growth. The fourth reason
was the growth of the residential subdivisions that has occurred in the eastern part of the county. The

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 9 of 15

fifth reason was change. He stated our world was constantly changing and the cost to travel was
increasing.

Mr. Phil Dixon, attorney, spoke in favor of the request. He stated the traffic report in the packet
stated the current ADT is 19,890 vehicles per day, with a design capacity of 33,500 vehicles per day,
leaving a cushion of about 14,000 vehicles, where this proposal would only be a net increase of
5,800. For this reason he felt traffic was not an issue. Mr. Dixon stated this development could add
$ 1million dollars in tax revenues and create 750 new jobs. He stated the project would generate more
than 100-million dollars in sales per year. Mr. Dixon said when looking at the City’s plan, all of the
commercial development was located in the Highway 11 and Greenville Boulevard corridor. He said
a town center development was more suited for the city than strip development. Mr. Dixon stated
there would be substantial buffer from the residential areas.

Mr. Lehman asked for those who wished to speak in opposition to come forward.

Mr. Charles Da Silva, Co-President of River Hills Neighborhood Association spoke in opposition to
the request. Mr. Da Silva stated he had been involved in construction for 34 years and had seen both
developments that were well-developed and well-planned as well as those that were not. He said he
believed this plan was not well located based on many observations. He said the fact that it does not
meet the Current Land Use Plan is the main reason.He said the proposed shopping center would
undermine the City’s own plan for growth and the area was never intended for this level of
commercial activity. He stated Highway 33 was expanded in 1999. Mr. Da Silva said orderly
sustainable growth was defined by looking at the features of existing neighborhoods, commercial
centers and available land parcels and looking at unique features. He stated while maintaining the
continuity of the City’s Comprehensive Plan we would preserve neighborhoods and expand the
City’s business centers without conflict. He said the parcel in question had some unique features and
felt it would be tragic to lose those to a commercial development. Mr. Da Silva stated River Hills
had a mature ecosystem, provides a diverse, friendly safe environment for families and seniors. He
said the riparian buffers to the west and through the neighborhood provide crucial flood control to
the area. Mr. Da Silva stated the commercial development would provide interconnectivity and
increase traffic, making it unsafe for children to play and ride their bicycles. He said there were no
other parcels that would link directly to the Greenway and felt the City would lose a valuable
opportunity to have another subdivision with direct access to the Greenway. Mr. Da Silva stated
there were several other properties in the city that could house the development without amending
the land use plan.

Marian Blackbum, Co-President of River Hills Neighborhood Association spoke in opposition to the
request. Ms. Blackburn asked all the members in the audience to stand who came in opposition to
the request (around 100 people stood). She urged the board to uphold the residential designation of
the proposed site. She felt there was no compelling reason to change the plan and stated there were
many parcels available where the development would be more appropriate, more suitable, and more
desirable. MSs. Blackburn showed the board a petition that had been signed by 170 people in
opposition to the request. She said she and many of her neighbors met with Mr. Price, Mr. Day and
Mr. Dixon in August and expressed their concern with the proposal. She stated they felt the
development would destroy their neighborhood and was better suited for another area. Ms.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 10 of 15

Blackbum stated the increase in revenues and the 750 jobs would be there no matter where the
development was located.

Mr. Baker asked what River Hill’s opinion of Lowe’s was.

Ms. Blackburn said there has been mixed opinions. She felt Lowe’s was a good neighbor and this
was a matter of intensity in the area.

Mr. Baker asked if she agreed that no matter where the project was located, there would be
neighborhoods affected.

Ms. Blackburn said there were some parcels that were suggested where neighborhoods would not be
affected. She said the level of intensity of commercial use in this area is about 100,000 square feet,
which is already taken up by Lowe’s. She said the proposed development would add another 400,000
square feet of space that was above and beyond what is considered appropriate.

Mr. Randall asked why she felt the development would destroy their neighborhood.

Ms. Blackburn said the City’s recommended pattern of development was to put single-family homes
beside River Hills with apartments on Port Terminal Road. She said if that pattern were followed,
those people would be her new neighbors, as opposed to black top asphalt, eighteen wheelers, noise,
trash and lights.

Mr. Dale Guckian spoke in opposition to the request. He stated the largest retailer in the world had
decided their Greenville store was no longer meeting their needs. He agreed they needed to grow and
welcomed that, but wanted to know why anyone would benefit from putting their store there. He
said a new retailer coming to town may redistribute spending but it will not give anyone more money
to spend. Mr. Guckian said any revenue they generated would be offset by revenue someone else
was losing. He stated it wasn’t the citizens of Greenville benefiting from this proposal, but the
developers from South Carolina and the world’s largest retailer.

Mr. John Hylant spoke in opposition to the request. Mr. Hylant stated his opposition had nothing to
do with the way the project was being developed. He said they were adding 5,800 cars only to the
Wal-Mart store. He asked how many cars were being added with all of the multi-family units being
built in the area.

Mr. Juan Daneri spoke in opposition to the request. He stated he moved to the area in 2004 and
Greenville residents were more than just shoppers. He said this was a great opportunity for the city to
take the new residents that were just annexed and reciprocate.

Ms. Blythe Tennent spoke in opposition to the request. Ms. Tennent said she had lived in the
QOakhurst Subdivision for the past 10 years. She said the reason she moved in her neighborhood was
because it was quiet, wooded and a great place to raise children. She said her neighborhood was lied
to about the Lowe’s shopping center and they were very angry at the transformation that had been
made. She said the traffic already seemed to be at capacity and suggested some other areas for the

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1 .

Page 11 of 15

development that would serve the same population without interfering with the residential areas.
Mr, Michael King spoke in opposition to the request. He said River Hills was started in the early
80’s and has remained a well-kept neighborhood and maintained its tax value. He said the citizens
who purchased property in the subdivision did so believing the area would be surrounded with
medium and low-density residential housing districts on both sides. The subdivision also has a
single-entry point, discouraging drive-thru traffic. He stated the land use plan had served and
continued to serve the community well. He said though he had not seen the request, it was his
understanding that their intentions were to put a Wal-Mart store at this location. He said Wal-Mart
had no regard for the citizens or the environment. He said their reputation and influence for locating
stores exactly where they please was unprecedented. He said they would bring increased criminal
activity, noise, traffic and acres of impervious surface.

Mr. Ramey said they were not considering a Wal-Mart, but a development of the property and the
Comprehensive Plan being changed. He said he did not know anything about Wal-Mart being built
out there and the board was not deciding anything concerning Wal-Mart.

Mr. Lehman asked if anyone wished to speak in favor in rebuttal.

Mr. Dixon spoke in rebuttal in favor. He asked the board to think about the 750 jobs and consider the
request. He said there was a suggestion made that there would be about 400,000 square feet of space,
when it was actually about 150,000 square feet. He said the Future I.and Use Plan Map called for
commercial on the corner of East Tenth Street and Port Terminal Road. He said the area was a
gateway corridor designed to carry high volumes of traffic through and across the city, He said it
seems the City’s documentation supports the change, yet they have recommended denial of the
request. He said there were 19 lots in River Hills that border the property and a substantial buffer
proposed.

Mr. Da Silva spoke in rebuttal in opposition. He said traffic was very heavy at peak hours and often
backed up to River Hills Drive heading west. He said based on the numbers given by staff, ina 12
hour window that would be approximately 500 cars per hour. He said the interconnectivity would
affect more than 19 lots; it would affect every child in the neighborhood on a bicycle or walking
through the neighborhood. He said the interconnectivity was one of the major objections for the
residents. Mr. Da Silva said the focus area was for intermediate commercial, not something this large
that would make such an impact. He said the area acted as a flood buffer for River Hills and even
with 49% green space, the area of impervious land would greatly affect the runoff. He said the many
tropical storms that we see greatly affect the River Hills Subdivision and felt there was a serious
threat of flooding to the land.

Mr. Bell asked Mr. Da Silva what type of experience he had in construction.

Mr. Da Silva stated he had done developments of this magnitude and recently built a dam in Hickory
Log Creek and was currently building a 64-inch diameter water main through the City of Charlotte.

Mr. Bell stated Mr. Da Silva indicated he did not feel the project was well located and asked if he
felt it was well planned.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 12 of 15

Mr. Da Silva said it looked like a reasonably decent plan, but had really not had the chance to look at
it in depth.

Mr. Baker stated someone had previously talked about the protection needed for runoff.

Mr. Da Silva stated the property currently acted as a riparian buffer and protects against flood
control.

Mr. Baker said someone had stated it was a great place to build homes and asked if he agreed with
that.

Mr. Da Silva said the homes would not be as impervious as the shopping center.

Mr. Randall said if the project was approved it would have to come back to the board as a
preliminary plat and the board had the ability to put restrictions on the interconnectivity.

Mr. Da Silva said once the property was rezoned, many things could happen that were not in the
proposal.

Mr. Randall asked if the city engineer could address the storm runoff issue.
Mr. Tozer said state law would require retention ponds directly proportioned to the pavement on the
ground that require specific grass and specific wetland species of bushes in the pond and will

maintained inspected by the city. He stated he didn’t think he would experience any additional runoff
due to those new laws in place.

Mr. Da Silva said what he was referring to is a “sed” basin that is designed to handle a particular
flow based on the area they represent and have an overflow spillway for catastrophic events, like
tropical storms. He said there were areas in River Hills that rapidly flashfloods that would not be able

to handle back to back storms and would be subject to serious flooding and storm drainage back-up
from the property.

Mr. Lehman closed the public hearing and called for board discussion.
Mr. Ramey said change happens everywhere and it was called progress.
Mr. Baker said they have a good plan and he felt his questions had been answered.

Mr. Parker said the planners felt this development was inappropriate for this site and we should look
at another location.

Mr. Wilson said it took two years to make the Comprehensive Plan and it incorporated that change
for the future.

Mr. Ramey said the Comprehensive Plan was a guide to go by that could be changed.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 13 of 15

Mr, Wilson said there should be very compelling reasons for changing the comprehensive plan.

Mr. Parker said he felt the people responsible for developing the plan were very responsible for the
actions of their work and how it would impact the city. He said the plan was just finalized four years
ago and though they need to look objectively into change, they don’t need to change the plan just
because a big box retailer wants to come into a neighborhood area.

Mr. Bell said a lot had changed in Greenville in the last four years, including a lot of residential areas
being added that need some retail to support that.

Mr. Randall said the Comprehensive Plan states the location and size of commercial nodes is
included and is not intended to be static.

Mr. Ramey said we need the jobs that it would offer to the area.
Mr. Parker said only a portion of the jobs would be full-time, most would be part-time.

Mr. Tozer said the Land Use Plan was basically a guide and there was obviously already a conflict
with what was on the Land Use Plan verses what was on the ground. He felt it was imperative that
they look at the potential tax-base this would bring to the city. Motion was made by Mr. Tozer,
seconded by Mr. Baker to accept the proposed amendment.

Mr. Lehman asked Mr. Holec to explain the process from this point forward to the acceptance or
denial of the project.

Mr. Holec stated the commission’s recommendation would go to City Council and be voted on there.
Then there would be an application for rezoning presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission
and they would have to make a recommendation to City Council for approval or denial of that
request. If that is approved by City Council, they would then have to submit a preliminary plat for
approval to the Planning and Zoning Commission. He said if there was not a subdivision, staff
would review the site plan and make changes as necessary to follow the ordinance.

Mr. Tozer asked if they would be able to enhance the buffer.

Mr. Holec said if what they submit is in compliance with the regulations they would not have the
authority to increase it.

Mr. Lehman called for the vote. Randall, Ramey, Baker, Basnight, Tozer and Bell voted for the
request. Parker and Wilson voted in opposition to the request. Motion carried.

STREET CLOSING- PORTION OF TRIPP LANE

The City has received a request by petition from Edgar Wayland Denton and wife Elaine Garner
Denton to close a portion of Tripp Lane starting at the western right of way of Grace Avenue and
running about 300 feet to the terminus of Tripp Lane.

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 14 of 15

Tim Corley, engineer, stated the Denton’s own all of the properties along the proposed street section
to be closed. The property is currently divided into several lots. Upon the closing of the street, some
of the lots would become non-compliant with the City Ordinances. Mr. Corley said a recombination
plat was proposed to combine the lots. He said budgeted Funds for the maintenance of this portion of
the Tripp Lane will no longer be required upon adoption of a Resolution to Close a Portion of Tripp
Lane by City Council. Mr. Corley stated there was a utility easement to be retained by the city that is
reflected on the street closing map and the recombination map. He said staff recommended forward
the request to City Council for consideration.

Mike Baldwin spoke in favor of the request on behalf of the applicant.

Motion was made by Mr. Ramey, seconded by Mr. Bell to approve the request. Motion carried
unanimously.

STAFF PRESENTATION OF MUNIAGENDA

Ms. Gooby stated this would be the last month they received a paper packet. She said beginning in
November we would be emailing a link to each member to access the package for that month on or near
the day that they normally would receive their packets in the mail. Ms. Gooby told the board they could
also access the package through the city’s website. She said they would be able to either print all or part
of the package if they wanted to.

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Merrill Flood
Secretary

Iltem # 1



Attachment number 1
Page 15 of 15

Charles M. da Silva
810 River Hills Dr.
Greenville, NC 27858

| am Charles da Sivla a Co-President of the River Hills Neighborhood Association | would first
like to thank the Council and my neighbors for the opportunity to address you this evening
regarding the proposed amendment to our City’s Land Use Plan.

To start off with a little back ground on myself, | relocated to Greenville some 17 years ago like
many of our citizens drawn to this community for its milder climate, and wonderful home
town feel. | have been involved in construction for over 34 years primarily spent in the heavy
civil infrastructure sector, and have seen both well thought out well located developments, as
well as developments that were either not well thought out or not well located. | believe that
the commercial plan presented to us this evening is not well located. These beliefs are based
on a number of reasons and observations.

- The top of these is that it does not comply with the city’s current land use plan,
which was developed to provide logical, orderly and sustainable growth for our City.

o That raises a question: What is logical growth? | believe that when a good land
use plan is developed that it identifies area’s where both commercial centers
and residential centers should be located. In developing these separate
centers one must look at the existing landscape and if possible expand on that
landscape, and not to infringe on existing residential communities with
commercial development. When we lock at the current land use plan we see
that this concept has been put to use in a well thought out manner.

o This shopping center, if approved for this location, would undermine the city’s
own plans for growth. This area was never intended for this level of
commercial activity. Rather, it has always been designated for residential use.
This designation reflects the many neighborhoods nearby.

o To at this time enter into an amendment to the land use plan and locate a
farge shopping center which would contain a 24 hour big box store adjacent to
an existing residential sub-division would be a mistake to the continuity of the
current land use plan.

o The next question raised is: How should we define orderly and sustainable
growth? | believe that we must look at all the features of the existing
residential neighborhoods, commercial centers and available land parcels for
future development. Some parcels offer unique features for different types of
development, these unique features must be considered, while maintainifg



City of Greenville, Meeting Date:

. 11/18/2008
North Carolina Time: 6:30 PM
Title of Item: Request by Lewis Land Development for a preliminary plat entitled "Firetower

Junction". The property is located south of Firetower Road, east of Dudley's
Grant and west of Whitebridge. The proposed development consists of 14 lots.

Explanation: A portion of this property was recently rezoned to neighborhood commercial
(CN). It was recommended for approval by the Planning and Zoning
Commission on May 15, 2007. It was rezoned by the City Council on June 14,
2007.

This is the former location of the Evans mobile Home Park and Greystone
Mobile Home Park. The fire tower located on lot 2 is being moved to an off-site
location.

There is an existing commercial building on lot 1. Stormwater management is
being provided on lot 7.

NCDOT is in the process of widening Firetower Road, There is a non-access
easement along Firetower Road. The lots that front Firetower Road will be
serviced internally from Bayswater Drive. The street system consists of a

single loop street. An interconnected street pattern is not possible because the
surrounding properties are already developed and due to intervening
environmental conditions associated with Fork Swamp Canal. The lands located
to the south of this development may be provided access from Corey Road.
Sidewalks are provided.

There is a fifty foot riparian buffer and greenway easement along the eastern and
southern boundary of the property. A small portion of this property is impacted
by the 100 year floodplain.

It is anticipated that the front portion of the property will be developed as

commercial. The large tracts of land at the rear of the property are slated as
residential. The R-6MH zoning currently allows for multi-family development.

ltem # 2



Fiscal Note: No cost to the City.

Recommendation: The preliminary plat has been reviewed and approved by the City's Technical
review committee. The preliminary plat meets all requirements and city
standards.

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download

[0 Preliminary Plat

ltem # 2



bmp upld Awuieid / 6Mp / JHW SUDAT — SimMa7

[ H | z£092

/42— 3

00 / _ N 08 YOI | dv/48 N9ISIa|  MANNYId ALID
¢ 4
. 13318 'ON LO3roNd | ‘ON ONIMYaC Tvos | uv  Ldvaa| mIr A3ANNS d3NOIS
g 4644-5ac (262) P coner Dl oerr S
YNIIOMVD HLYON i d “dSML ‘ D
3 roXvo Hi 00 LL FTINHZLNM TTIANTIHD 40 ALID ~ go/oz/or | dva £68/Z O'N ‘TTUANIFHO Oreon AOG od  GvoN Touive SATIBON erer oe60e XOB O
0£60£ X08 Od
g e 2 NVINNIVHO ‘ OT1 IN3NJOT3AIA GNVT ST NOLYFAO HINYVd A 971 HOd
H uonouny JomMojoi-f : QIO OT1 ‘ININJOTIAIA ONVT ST
o '] o
5 i, &IJOTINTA SHINMO
Sy NVTd ASYNINMEFNd 3 1°0 4%, : {
w SN2, o , | | | |
¢ wom/...umwwz,e&w..‘.\«w\o 40 AVa 3HL OT13H . | | W M W | M W W. W W m
oy 1vee-8v8 (616) SL9LZ ON ‘UBIBlEN R ) s v 2 ONLLIIN V_LV NOISSINNOD ONINOZ ANV d_-ININOZ | o ‘ONINOZ| 9 ONINOZ| | i “
m 00€ 81NS ‘PeoY OSNaN JO S|ied 1§19 1981)S pucseg 1se3 £0] : 0/61€ vz ONINNVId ITIANIZNO IHL A8 (3A0¥ddV 9y ONINOZ 92 9d IL g | { 09 9d 0L ‘W Zil od 89 W ! . W W i |
z 8161 S0UIS O S | S 343IM NOIMIH (S)IWVN LIFAULS 9% 0d 6C ‘W ONILNINGO 1330 1 . 98 ONINOZ 0L NOILOTS | 0L NOILD3S | , | . | [ 9¥ ‘ONINOZ w i W
5 "0U] ‘$9)e100SSY 94 ] \w\v Qi 3 IHL OGNV $2-80 # ‘L¥1d ANVNIAIMINd SIHL NI INFNGOTINTA 18 LN gy onmoz | or o Gy ANWNO SATIONG L INWE9 SATI0N0 6o oo e n W 9 e O \ 94 ‘ONINOZ |9 ONINOZ | 9y ONINOZ W Z6 9d 29 GN 94 ONINOZ i W
M | siofonns m.ﬂe D 183 .wo\&\\o\mw\w%,%m,o% IWAONdAY AN | |92 0d ML BN INVD SATIONG M | 56 00 69 N | 0l % 6 NOLDIS M £ NOILO3S m £ oiiogs | e od e aw 621 9d &9 &N m, I g \ 69 o iaae W o e e e e
3 sieoubuz ol @ eeiwwgo W e b | INVHO SAFTaNa | W,W | invwe Sagiang | _M 4Nva9 saz1ang W HNVED SAT10NT ,W INVED SAF10NG | LNVEO SAFT0N0 | NV SAT1ana M LNV¥9 SAF10NA W | | 66895 Nd |
g U IO 95989 \ w, W | M | & W w ‘ W . ;M | @ Loz
E ; Y ¢ oo N ¥ “ \ M | M s
E SINIWHOD MINTY FTIANTIMO 40 ALID ¥3d 800Z L AON G3SAZY vl . MOz izses \ NI w S e ¥ 419202 M SN w A M M LLIGSLIN | % M w e S il , i 2Ry
g i v ;\\\\\\\\ \w\\%\ @m\m\ \M\\ Z \\m J\«M 5 \/wm \\ \& mqm\w\\\\\ 4 T~ T | m A T LW i) 4 0Z-vY ONINOZ | / # | 86895 Nd \ Sed
3 % o0t = %o 1 VI G e 7 4 Ll -4 o7 L L LS S~ DR M =4 L _(ININDOTIAZA ATNYA—LLTIAN FNLN) z81y Nd | ’ / : Sa«®
3 (2331 1) Ly, N /BT AN { AN . A S~ T P —— / Pl N HW9-4 @iNOZ . , 298 9d 648 'gJ | P @ ) 2gé
2 TIVOS DIHAVHD il g I HA NVS/ LNFNGSYI MMIS. NVS OF Pri &@tm "~ W NVS ~— _ e RN S 'S $08°ZES N SFHOT V790 B | T ——— QY%
e i 1 490 il i Yo P \ —_———— T~ NN Nty ph S e S3H0T4 QIAVLIO " egcs N'd s
- i 35177 Sl T T T TN 2 T o T ot = S S S TR 3V £2el oo . M YN W - w g=N
- ! A & ~% [ S N R SO GRS S STy . \ L N h ||t£..\ lllllll —t b o e ~ _ ™y ; — !
3 oo ooz oL o8 0 ool M mm,..,b, je i I %\ A w, - Ryt S N N e e e i S - /\// @@ \w, e g0 oNINOZ M , T @% % \
3 NI o I AR RN e I D SV G S e e S T N A S A U S U S T S S SR Coo NS TN 09z '9d 2¢ & ! dl |
e S LRI ST = S e A VA P ST bl o T e e N YT e jaN TN NS 6 d 89pc &d T segss No e M
R FTIANIIHO H0 ALID FHL 40 TYAOHIY NILLIM HOIId LNOHLM LNINISYI 248 e Rl B J B A N N N Lo NN ~~ N O 077 ‘SONIGIOH ONYT £+ M , \ e Nl
> aIALVIITIA ANY NIHLM HOVONONI TIVHS S30VA4NS SNONYINI ONY ‘STTOVLLIOI Sy TR R A % , il I A A p VA SOV S, TN - O e, AN Y AN W \ e \
g WV SHINIVINOD NOLLOFTIOO ILSYM G/I0S ‘SINE3A ‘STYRMALYAW THd ‘SONUNYId i TR \ AN / Ll @ S VA Lo NS AN Gizs=uol O, e oNINOZ — IR / | e
2 IFdVISANYT SLNFNNNOW STVIMIY ‘SLSYW SYNNILNY ‘SIIHONVD LNINJIND3 ST T w A B T N \ Lo e ! SN S. S S Loy ‘AQIANOWIY 38 OL SIAING ALVAIMD HLM AN N\ S ELEhE 7 20625 N i | / G685G N'd' \
TYOINVHOIN STIVM SIONZI FOVNOIS OLIMIHL SIONYNILUNdY 40 SNOLLIGGY %35 IS A T VR SN " A U TSN A 1 GUVIDOSSY SAVIS LIHONOD ONV LNIWIAVA LTYHASY ONILSIXI TN \ . OppeEz=d -~ 09z 9d 2 GW W, | ‘(&) , ,c089 w
ANV SIUNLONKLS ANOSSIIOV ANV TYIININC OL TALINIT LON LNE INIGNTONI 8331 | Al m: g OEERL Y T N NN LA ! SSONAL S L RN AN \ "\ SZ¥GI=1 _ | be ou gerz Ba )i a ﬂ 4 8¥,60.69 N M
'STOVAHNS NV ‘STYINILVA ‘SINFWIAOHANI HIHLO HO ‘STHNLONULS ‘SONITUNE ON 0Z o8 |V , W AN R Ty > M LN L ‘GINOONVEY 40/GNV GIAONIY N a/a ov — W/22EnS \.«& . vLva Ao B 27T CONITION GNV £F gl A ST R
TR \ | S . % | . ‘ , . e . L — ey -
Wy H90d DR WA\ A w//w AN e | [/ St ONLLEIS GV MLV T O e Vs il Vi A Mg Ny Mvmom L&M\Wm B8 - iz 62 ,ﬁz 6Z,17.61 N | Jggptn WWMWN N\ LOGON A8
ANFNIOVNYW HILVMAWNOLS S,TTIANIIHO 40 ALID JHL HLM FONVGHOOOY NI GIHINDIY T /N AN N \ " [ O Ty s @ __ —a 656 e M 7 e \ TYNOIS Olddvell
. o i j N o . e <= A
SI LNNFOVNYA YILYMAYOLS SIHOV S0 NVHL ¥3LVIHO SEUNLSIO LO3rO¥d SIHL 61 7 8! 0se Ml e - (INFNGOTIATA ATIWYA—LLION FHNLN) ' w . (o oL GRIFAITIC 36 OL SINTA GNV SINVAGAH %mmw Vo = i — L — : Y019 Nd IS0
! o % N J — o . - ~ _ kY et e . B s \
(U4 651 = NOLVATE 62 GYON) 14 +#50 = NOLVATE 0 VA e | PSR BEE S ey amoz on N SINZEYS O T o — — — — ] mE o )
‘AGIFY SION SYM GISN NYYWHONIE LIS440 ‘88 GAYN OL GIONIHILIY SNOLLVATII '8! Tote doi | YHE W M,,A AN / / 1S CHG P98 S s - ,. JUBSEAEEEE g A e e e == - 7 NS 000 N a> \
HWSS X3 Jni L / . P et W L U BN . s — = " 4 10y . \
'S3UYNIGHO0D A8 C T L4 w, RN | SOV GBEL -~ LA N v S - g P 3 T 89800\ \BIEHTOLS e A h Ol g
GININGILIA VINY L334 NI 'SININFHNSYIN GNNOMO TYLNOZIMOH 3dY SIONVLSIO TIV L1 [y (O JERE ~ M N \ 2 b=~ A S R cos dN A\ sy oL) LN N
j / ,DM RN N e { N i ) N ot Vo T NN T e 5 P P \.\\1« | “aNl w d IN [ [T 3 \»/Qr\( N i i - e
Y/ | N T m W S Sy AL yaLvm OAe == Z s BN NIVA_¥3LVA Lbez ) AN ‘ " (g8 aAVN)
'69 39Vd ‘€T Y008 d¥YW ; w\w\ s /mUQ L Mzi), g /.,,.w & N a { i N.&Mm m&-_%f d .\\@wv / Py ILW. g R 1 v 61S 1 / | T s P Zie9 AT
NO G3SVE 3Hv NOIHIH NMOHS SONINYIE AMLSIOFH ALNNOD Lild “ZZL 39Vd L9 X008 J A NG LAY { L R R o | 12 BTN S, Myny oL/ s IS R 3.6C.1050> N A FIOHNYA
dYA NI Q30033 ‘L00Z Zi AMYANYF GILVG “P AISNYA 3 WYITIM 04 AFANNS [ st BRI / i (T R M0 T W OO 3 ASKT s S 3\ = i M, / M LSXT 40 doL
GTULUNT Ve ‘SILVIOOSSY % HITIN 'S ANV A8 QINVdINd AININS ¥ ANV 900Z ‘ZL [ I 0, N T T ( Y et A v N i / - Ra \ — A e / M
AVW GILVA ‘OT1 ‘ANFWHOTIAIA ONVT SMTT 404 AFAMNS GITUUNI ONI STLVIOOSSY /i =\ / Lobes \ | L ‘ LA TTA J/ [ o M / / e W O [ / \ MMYW HON3FE
ANV SYFAI AG GIHVdINd AASNS AHYANNOE ¥ WOMH NIXV.L NOLYWHOINI AHYANNOS "9l L ” © b L , M A e &% -~ i / P m W /,, e Y S —— % \
2443 il o\ N ﬂ BTN SRR ! 1 W ! s e w W
‘ Y00z, C MY F2 i | EA i BV \ VN N \& [ w | aNV S§300V 52 - g | “= o= / Grolg Nd W \ |
989% TINVA T 00989¥0ZLE HIBNNN ANV S89% TINVd T 00SBIP0ZLE HIENNN i AR Bov ! ﬁ W - L M-y J Lo e | M > @ \ \ \
SdVW ILVH FONVHNSNI 00014 YW FHL NO NMOHS SV (G00TS FONVHO TYNNNY ) A Yo M i Y / . ) i WA e ! \ \ w
%! 3HL 30ISNI 38 01 GINIWNYILIA V3¥V) 3V INOZ GNY (G004 JONVHO TYNINNY %20 /it RV A Voo s ) ~ \ P 0 0o & NO GINOZ / o - /w - “ 4
40 V3IHV) 4IAVHS X INOZ OGNV (NIVId G004 JONYHO TYNNNY %20 FHL 3dISLNO 38 / i & o T\ ¢ | [ «L / ) | \ AR - SN Y / / Y . c ¢ W 2 \n A " \ T W,
OL GINNY3L3A V3IHY) X INOZ 00074 ¥ NI GILYIO0T S| ALYI0dd SIHL 40 NOL¥OD V 'St AN -~ -\ | SRR \ \ 4 HW9—Y GINOZ 1Y AN el SSSEA 7 ! A - S v 8 [ \ . o | #POL9 Nd o 29 !
\x\ “ % A/ ﬂw (S W — /. ,W cz/ NMM.VA%NWNQ aa m, . \\ \A/ /\“, / //, m\\ n\ww.ivflﬁ%\&,,/f/ .ku,f » o . \\ VA \\9.\.% m & S %mh 291 A % Mzu Jmuu /M« @ _., ) Mn.wz Gn,,h M
'STANND FSHINIY NIIMLIE GIINDIY LNIONVL 004 NIW ‘b1 M R I 1. T \ \ W 277 “IHOd VO Y Lo N N R FARVAY 1GNOd M3N 01\ GINIVHA 38 TIM \ RS T = { [za
o & \ I e ! ! vy s \ JE ) VU NOX Sy ! LIS SIHL Wodd FOYNIVYa QAL QE / = —= L B 8 \
AITIVLSNI \M\\ .»«4 n@ N ,,../ \ ﬁ\\/ .,,Mﬁ \ \ ! M /N ~ ,,,, / P % T \\ M\ N dALYM OAd .8 S ! pven M - mwmwA.W , » va . \ \ DWM @J W . B
7 .\ ) N ! ~ ’ \ ey ; \ = - ; — . !
SV SINIT SVO HINO GIMALNID ONY HLAM NI 0L SI INIWISVT ALIILA/SYD IND €l 7 & ‘% ) AN s wyrs 3\ NN // . ' A w 1o # PN 3 S .w@w%& - W AT & He R ' c 2 L/ \ = WOER
7 i Eg ‘L\'WN\ .\<. 4\. Hw 3 N ﬁﬂ;ﬁ 5 ' s N P K y, \v ¢ * '.% ’ 1 - - @ w . et M. i
y : n§ YA . RN ﬂ , N A \ R / / / p { oLH t «O\w = m — / - [ |
/ WO aamwvos N e « N i . / , 5 > e .r:w o 7 & Qh:h. (e - o e i : Y
3cid 38 TIVHS 3did SSIT 40 8% INIMINO3Y S3HOLID 21 \\ // /\ Nivid 00074 ¥V3A 00} M N LA S \ N S v v Y & A RN N7 Mg &&o N\ 90 ONINOZ "] - EM ,. / — \ L B \
‘AIHINOTY SISATYNY IITVHAAH “Li i w o, N\ » N N U e e VA B e B o e e \ rt (. . Mw 0 7, (T~ AW o 00 N g T i oo | W / Zrol9 ‘Nd \ M
» % WA /| IS & W Lo / Vil = e @ . ( S | ol \ f
NOISSINNOS N xw < Q\u@%w @%ow/ ~ N ! < \v/i ; ;M,\;,?rmw%?i%;% b Al b N MR s \/Fz\ \,u 83 VY S == § 077 “ONISSO¥Y JIMOLIHIH § \ 1 ,;\V . lxuwﬂ / @ A \ \
T e . % M 4 . - - v il o~ ~ Y, S me § / - - \
SIUMLN FTIANIINS FHL GNY TTIANIIHO 40 ALID FHL 40 SININIHINOIY IHL S 00 57 eV S15 L\ ! Mﬂ,ﬁ%ﬁ%%i e T e \ TN KL &ineh (Ho) 2o ! RO - Q \ —= T\ \ \
OL WHOINOD TIVHS SINIT AMVLINYS OGNV ‘SINIT HIUVM ‘STdid WHOLS ¥04 SINIWISVI 0t H iy 2g, THy \ Clo "N IR VAT U S U R T S S S \ el T /T ! LN 3.0 Ry \ ) m = AN S
W M40 80 ORI ooV Ty B \ I - . AINOaNVEY 38 0L il | «2U9517 s ( = 1$019 ‘N'd
"WAOYddY 1V1d TYNIA OL HOl¥d GIMINDIY NOLYXINNY 6 W % W %/\5;% N AN S e 09 ‘%9 [GN) INST i m prer § \ m s | ® p
| ~ 2 : \ L e e JOVNIVYa S9 1SIXT Iy . A § m . ~
'GALON ISMYFHLO SSTINN 52 X ,SZ ‘TTIANIIHO H0 ALID il ~—_ 7 : , b 32007 L N b (. I = \ -
JHL 40 SININIHINOIY FHL OL WHOANOO TIVHS SNOLOISHILNI LY SFONVLSIA LHOIS 8 il 0z~vd GINOZ e e === ——— ) (or 9565 51 L L/ d / N
18 g i ——INNISY3 IOVNIVHa 02 /M \\o 019 N/ m
'NOLLONALSNOD OL &Oldd G3MINOIY NVId T0HLNOOD NOISO¥3 L M\/f 62 9d 8 W o e e e RSO WO o : /w S \MM.QG ZQM
\ 994 '9d 6+9 GT e e > , N
ATING ILVNIXOYAY T4V SNOISNIWIG 107 °9 \ et e FA AT A AT S VA 2 W AT A : ! @ / W
| ! G026 5 M ,£2,06.60 N -~ 7dod .81 w LY &Nz ,ﬂ p
FONVNIGHO ONINOZ JTIANIIHO 40 ALID ! : | o€g ANL T 20 wETETE < = Z.0%- / P Lo / / w
JHL 40 SAYANVLS INIWHOTIAIA WANINW FHL GI30X3 ¥O TVND3 TIVHS S107 TV G ‘ e ™ 2 L f 2 107 oV LS X 05 doL” e LNGRESYS FOVIIV: %ﬁ% AN J QWuwN ‘ Tl / o /a. / W
. WOD . Vi " a3I500d08d ‘SwB3a Tiv 30 GIVITO0 38 0L HOLIA HA z\ i 'GNOd MAN . la Wesot N o = |\ T
NOISSINWOO sauuin XN - N S e A oeF e / S 0L NIV¥Q OL G3N9ISIA3y 38 OL LoVl N od 2052 95 sz 4 , [ \
FTUANIIHO 404 SNOISNILXT WALSAS YALVM ILSVM ONV MALVM 40 NOLONMISNOD = N N N oy JTuage==" [ =7 | N T I L NO o35 ANOLS SNILSIXT - A g 6eL 9% aq anv S ZA\ & /«3 e f
ANV N9ISIA FHL 04 TVANYW FHL ONY STIVL3G OGNV SNOISIO GYVANYLS 40 N ¥ndd | om ANINIOT 2\, 3 \ o
TYANYWN FTIANIINO 40 ALID FHL OL WHOANOO TIVHS SLNINIAOMAWI G3HIND3Y TIV ¥ e Z ~ Tee - v y qINOZ MM% 2. L/M N 16459 Nd
) N N D o ¥ e Y sttt B ~ oo - ! 9— \ > M
SWILSAS FOVNIVHA WHOLS GNY YIMIS AYVLINYS 4O/OGNY - 7 e . ) N HI Y 8LL  somaund wﬁ,e nw /w hzmzmmﬁ ol f,,
HILYM LIFULS ANV 40 NOUONAMLSNOO OL MO GINIVLEO 38 TIVHS JTUANIFND ¥ S Gty Ty T T T et : e © ;T FAN v e 0LELL RS : 2\ y—NON « @ N
40 ALI0 ONY NOISSIWWOD SIULIIILA TTUANIFHO WOYA TYAONddY NV1d NOLLONYLSNOO € s N Va P <+ 4 T & % AN ININ3S 45 oNl M §5300 N
e : SNVYY 7 ] e e e m.:ii{.f!z:iiii!!{i\.imi?k | 1 e v wf Qm.ﬂm »Oh = / Ng
‘navy Q% V4 / e TR T e s T T | S | T T o0 OE&. w;;tx = - / 06459 N'd "~
HINYOD TIV LV AIAN0HL 38 OL SdWYY dVOIIONYH J¥NiNd ¥04 SE¥ND A3ddoda Z w& /> F \ ; / ANINISYI i1 N\ y e I i ot T\ - @
S0 M e / 2110373 0t | il e M - \ # T\ B RN
103r0¥d SIHL NO GITIVASNI g, y R j { Al / b log ANI ) 6859 Nog 1/
38 TWM SILLIILN INOHJTTAL OGNV OIMLOTTI ANMOMOHIANN LVHL GISOLONd SI L1 °I 2 2/ s \ / / I J Loy Amaw Aol // . =)
. ! A 5 \ v N / i / ANl v T e £9 ¢ 6C >
K ) £~ % S N - 16 \(ﬁx L N Z<\m\ .Q w z
SILON TvelIN39 n\. N \ . (INFNOTIAIA ATNYA—LLTNA FdNLNs) (RRI wis i L - o — s s L / _oA $53
P N> | L 60FHMS) NI AR \ e - . —— NS NT d A e - — . 53 e =
1 D sy N A // \ . HW9—d GINOZ e g \ﬁ / / HA N Y T 0 c ANl et o0z ,~ gL e =3¢l 86459 N'd \ _, 283
o NS 8275 ol . \ 4'S 199628 ¥ -~ . ! i - %9 doL /N9 @3ANOZ p eR & \ 27 3
;Nz: .WM(-\.*& : A ; HASS X3 f?@é&; hw../ /a w - e e s ™ | ponp— H .im mN b ua o s zo m.% v m&.ocq\c%. 74 m. e i N iGH
KRR WEIN __ommen T Sy \ / LTSIV S6°8) el sz1s, M w [ v 6% Q1 - o o<
LNINISYI SN i e AN . / o SommmEE |\ 09 ' T 'S ge7 69 Ly v 99 C0 A Sl
\ R // AU \ ~3 4 mw / .,..x m 7 S . L . i tnﬁvﬁ s m*uNr m R e M (&N
ALTILN ¥O 3OVNIVHA RN Ry -\ , . / g ° | ; ININIEZay OF - Ba ‘ 6C \ Q
8648 ANLTO ; b Www (# LON H3) W¥TS \ Y ; / . M /% 3 / aNv 3<23x@mm4mxm : %\ 7 s ; 66 9N | A\
YIALLND ANV 84NO YO'CE ML AN SNOX VAT Ao aTTVIS ~ ! T . o / AV i W, / — %0 MMNQ. le.e AN
HASS X3 e o ] ! w / 8459 N'd AN B
00°0L x NOLLYATTI 10dS 0004 0Z—v¥ dinNoz AN S / / N2 Yz re -7 N N
99£80 N'd - B | / 4 v J 51695 - VAN
601 0d ¥ GW % S | . . \ % gac.lh i " N T~
Idid WHOLS R R ¥ 9d 96 ‘W w 1 \\&. qm ! ~y f.ﬂw sm na A o Qoom i = @ﬂ\\, 98/69 N'd / o
o NISYE H Zz8 9d L¥il g0 \ , i ; : \ i MW { \ 3 P - g e w brc0 Nd/ w
oLvo = F2USNL , N S t 1 \ | Gy | NO a3NOZ 1~ ’ ey M oA\ w \ / W
< . . . ¥ ; “ v A 3 . A ~ | I e ' b 7 @ ;
N SIS NS - AR S0 8 vavT U \V YN S » ,, | i W& | 70V 60°FL | £ unanasTe GyONY T 7 / Y N ev3 w
o TIOHNYA o AN AN | , ST Lo LB \ // , \ N ] TS 126619, AWM S J L / NN N
) , K ;\ - . . «mﬂ. / -~ i - ,M e . i S, .ff p il * AJ - ¢ /
—_— - NIV 33LYM e N SN y | N N e / T B @ @ Y | N A / o 70 .Nmz wmmmw I / , S5O ~ m |
. WA \ . o o _ . \ . \ " M 9z.LCN 5™ 3P Ret .
T aw awv anveasn 3 4 N Y ) , = SEUR———% "% ool \ 69’95 AN! M Quzw.w v PR TR ~
; \ S . : woN e T T \ £ S v \ W 9 dOL \ S ¢ O N
—— —e ™ “ % >z o - NS — \ . 0’69 <)\ NO X / 5 > \
SNILSIXT a350d0¥d : ) N s T e R\ @ HA m N HIN 'NVS Q,.o,\ mmm.%m“ w* & = Mw, I3 H—w 2 ,
I \.,\,.\si«...i e ; § 1 . nm .m. e P <%
i ) 10} W \ i ¢ %&ﬁ S eR 0 I
d H % | -m Y K,mwf om = unﬂ - m
ANHIAT 'y M &Y / _ \ 5 N \ . @) | m@mwiﬁv / - S soth O S 3
| H § ©_ { " . szﬁl ~ - J.a// - Q) Mw m = ® A
y Vi ; o N - Qs S w \ 685 o1~ N Ppi— . 33
orzs0 lozre ssesz | 5 — \ X : W R N ¢ | 383
L6505 ‘/€2h/ ‘26080 ON 1304Vd ory 2L % L9 ON @® N N \ S, e . . S ™ M S R %.Gwm 3" g %w Wx
. e i 3 R V o N y e L ,ffie:.t ] A [wd
819897 dYW Xv. 8z ‘0'd ‘€20z G0 : _ . | s PR % pasv2 BT oo szu,lmmz.mww?w..m ﬂ%n.«é = = B33
INON ———VI¥Y NOLYIHOFY 69 9d £z GN / s N , T Sl dNIReeTOY OV g Ay LN a0 T SRR S8 oS S8 :qINOZ
N b ~ \ - ~JY HWG - dINOZ , % 2 Se % ~ NivYa. 22 ~Fg. ov ~2q3d 31 o x| IaQ 0 ‘N'd
428 9d U¥6l €7 - v N - . RN NS v~39Y s BAWOA-- T eg st = R 35 ¥z QS /9 Nd .
; °o\% aN v3sT & L RAR \ 2 o Gl8 a
JNON VISV NOWWOO 1zt 9d 12 X '9a SN N mmymmwmmnmww o~ T — / NN Amo \ H‘Q LR > P AVM - > 4'S N TP LIl 2 g0 od .moww g
. o P. 2 e N\ % I~ ! Y Iy e fxgt!.[# P T y . = — ¢
S0t SLTLS 40 1 %55 94 016 , O D TN NOLYFNO $3nIvd A /T A 5 | Y / ~—m BT %;e S5 S R ]R8 M
e > S | ¢ \ N
¥ ——S107 40 'ON TvLOL / , N ! NN N \ \ /) % ® . / 0c'sG ANl | N SRS 28
. SeouaJIajoy , , WX \ N A \ : | do¥ B = E¥ee h R
SIHOV S80LL VISV TVLOL : . g ) — N — .om.mww 2 o —= / —
.im’.mr%.\‘ N /f» pf. £ e ffil.wwn:a.ﬂ,v: / 7 R mo. o Nwm ~Q tNh
A4dVAANS HALIS M N V R 3 § NN LGEV S P savi T =
& /f Y x. e y ///. oot = <= Woﬂ Sy
_ - - X — 7. =
FWVIS ON m : N A L » - =& I
i / ~\ —— S8 — > — - _— = SAan - (158 ZE
: Nom = — o *
NOLLONYLSNOD L3IFULS ININNIOIE szﬁn\o.m\ﬁwf ATINYS—LLTINN F8NLN) ——— %%w 0, o Te ; ZN = el 10G;
H3LLND 0L HOMd Ld30 INIMITINIONT | \ HW9—¥ TINOZ e — “by o0y 829 <y M, SE05¢S / | NS 25
aNy 88nD “ONOO ALID JHL A8 3A0YddY ONV 1S3L &80 $6—-4 JINOZ . "1'S.9/6°608 . s L RAANL &Y PRSI T O e e e -80 T ——pR85 X ﬂ. ,,M - INOZ N
QYVANVLS ¥ A8 GININYALIO 38 OL NOLDIIS ONAV S 09 9d 26 W \ N\ NS : NN N 5 592,90 = S zw 0 ‘aINO, #
HTYMIAIS I8n00 2svg o LM NOISIIGENS Y3LSNTO \ N S3d0Y 0581 N d ‘ / M 95783 61 90 £
ONOI OIHL ¥ o8v ¥ \ SMOQYIN ASINS \ TR S W = y3 39V _ vﬂ,\%ﬂéom 15414 I
Vl!IJ i B A AR R 5 §
Lz — TV $\M « e . (¥4 ‘ S e A : <\m
E AR “ 1/ W L / g0 Y e B 2T / ININ3S
.5 3SHNOD_FOVAINS - / 3 = === AT T T S 908d GUYONYL . ﬂ 2313 S -
ONOD 18 . ) . N R . S a3 Tl ‘LN0 A , QRIS 7 -
0 . \.\..\3\ - s vﬁx%%%u \.\V > W. A Ay s o jﬁ:ﬂs QNNQ(&% 9 QZ(&% Nm E | M s — P
NSV L@ ¢ -~ -~ / M N W S \' 6 aon 3w :mwwig .22 f / 3 -
| _ ) ) \ S " o) e ﬁ -
ORILDTTI 01 01 &/ 0% 01 %ov \ | - ey A BTN Vi o agvos N /
YW \ - ) 3R «9p AR\ R I /7 MIYTd 00073 3k 008 1
) T e .\mwz 43) WIS / © m / xw@}w AN ?“.N, W / 2
CwTd Aods aawos 4, | LS Y /| wﬁ “313 ” N3
" NIYId 00074 ¥¥3A 001~ , 3 LS . Mwﬂ 3 , __W/M < "
) “ Y Q’O : - - ) . ‘. w ¥ ‘N
AL BNET e el e S, 2REdH fls % m.mww\.uw.md
004 S ; NN 2he, = 2 S mao
g o = f« o / A Wu 4 \2
0004 = .1 TIVOS = \ | B
al
dsyy Ao I iINR
..... . o -k s
¥a - , =R 3
LNVY¥9 sA31ana \ / < s %
‘l)‘l\l)\(‘_ y w n,\w 'ﬂlnﬂ\
; S
: A T \ / w N
// //f A\ / / w /W ;//
// / WA -
i | % S, .
\ \ . RN
AN o i h
\ A\ r' P 0 e (09 99 5
\ // 1!"_' Pay /R s N , mm“m_m%wwkzmﬁmwm e . i a
\ \ . o Sl i G T‘k\zw‘m QM. «‘Qb ., . « ; Y o i
. et i 40 NOU VD . ‘ 9d 25 gw el y . L wk i e e i
/ \' ; / 07 XONdldy S6—¥ GINOZ LNINFS Y3 x@sﬁw&m | go! ~ \_ " omw, W w o%oo,m.m ) - A 05)
\ // . s ; : 09 9d 26 W 0 NOLLV20T “Xougay | / / a0 Qbov Th a ! o 9¢ /. R 5
\ : : ‘ NOISIAIGENS ¥3LSNTO : oI | RN Zerw ol e T (8/8 - HM T 13
“ | 8)%%,05 %3 1483l —
_ | MMM ; SMOAYIN AYMNS ' W M %wa\% L3pes s 1 ¥NOO 3908250 \ /
e i < N e T Al
e T A\ o
@ N o \ -
N\ Y0 300I¥BYILYM - ' : N -




City of Greenville,
North Carolina

Meeting Date:
11/18/2008
Time: 6:30 PM

Title of Item: City Council Action - November 6, 2008

Explanation: Report on City Council Action from November meeting
Fiscal Note: N/A

Recommendation: Review

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download
[0 November 6_ 2008 City Council_Agenda_796825

ltem# 3



IIL.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

Attachment number 1
Page 1 of 4

Greenville City Council Agenda
Thursday, November 6, 2008
7:00 PM
City Council Chambers
Call Meeting to Order
Invocation - Council Member Kittrell
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Special Recognitions * 2008 Citizens Academy Graduates ¢ Phillip Worthington,
Police Department Retiree *« 2008 United Way Campaign Report

Appointments

Appointments to the Bicycle Friendly Task Force

Appointments to Boards and Commissions

Nominations for the Pitt-Greenville Convention and Visitors Authority Chairman
Consent Agenda

Minutes of the September 30, October 6, October 9, and October 20, 2008 City
Council meetings - Approved

Resolution accepting dedication of rights-of-way and easements for Emerald Park,
Phase 1, Section 1; Davencroft, Phase 2, Section 1, and Phase 3; and Westpointe,
Section 4, Phase 3 - Adopted

(Resolution No. 08-55)

6.

Design services contract for the Convention Center Business District Project -
Approved

Resolution for a grant application to the North Carolina Department of

Transportation for Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant funds to update the City of
Greenville 2002 Bicycle Master Plan - Adopted

ltem# 3



Attachment number 1
Page 2 of 4

(Resolution No. 08-56)

8. Resolution designating applicant’s agent for the All Hazards Mitigation Plan Grant
- Adopted

(Resolution No. 08-57)

0. Authorization for Mayor to execute North Carolina Rural Center Grant Agreement
for Aquifer Storage & Recovery Wellhead Facilities Project on behalf of
Greenville Utilities Commission - Approved

(Contract No. 1732)

10.  Budget ordinance amendment #5 to the 2008-2009 City of Greenville budget -
Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-111)

11.  Fiscal Year 2009-2010 Budget Schedule - Approved
12.  Report on bids awarded

IX. Old Business

13.  Resolution consenting to the reinterment of graves from the Forbes Family
Cemetery to Homestead Memorial Gardens

(Resolution No. 08-58)
X.  New Business
Public Hearings

14.  Ordinance requested by WRS, Incorporated to amend the Future Land Use Plan
Map for the area described as being located along the northern right-of-way of East
10th Street and the eastern right-of-way of Port Terminal Road, containing 52+

acres, from "Office/Institutional/Multi-family", "Medium Density Residential", and
"Conservation/Open Space" categories to a "Commercial" category - Denied

15. Ordinance requested by The Covengton Group, LTD to rezone 4.882 acres located
along the southern right-of-way of West Fifth Street, west of its intersection with
B’s Barbeque Road, from MR (Medical-Residential [High Density Multi-family])
and MRS (Medical-Residential Single-Family [Low Density]) to MO(Medical-
Office) - Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-112)

ltem# 3



Attachment number 1
Page 3 of 4

16. Ordinance to annex Langston Farms, Phase 10, containing 4.2594 acres located at
the terminus of Stonebend Drive and Stonewood Drive - Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-113)

17.  Ordinance requiring the repair or the demolition and removal of the dwelling
located at 1115 West Fourth Street - Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-114)

18.  Ordinance requiring the repair or the demolition and removal of the dwelling
located at 1311 West Fourth Street - Adopted

(Ordinance o. 08-115)

19.  Ordinance requiring the repair or the demolition and removal of the dwelling
located at 613 Ford Street - Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-116)

20. Ordinance requiring the repair or the demolition and removal of the dwelling
located at 1303 South Greene Street - Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-117)
Public Comment Period
Other Items of Business
21. Greenville Convention Center naming rights - Approved

22.  Resolution of intent to close an unimproved portion of Tripp Lane located west of
Grace Avenue - Adopted

(Resolution No. 08-59)

23. Ordinance amending the Nuisances Regulations of the City Code - Continued to
December

24. 2008 Comprehensive Recreation and Parks Master Plan - Approved
25.  2008-2009 Capital Reserve Fund designations and ordinance - Adopted

(Ordinance No. 08-118)

ltem# 3



26. Revenue Collections Policy - Approved
(Document No. 08-09)

27. Revised Financial Policy Guidelines - Approved
XI.  Comments from Mayor and City Council

XII.  City Manager’s Report

XIII. Adjournment

Attachment number 1
Page 4 of 4

ltem# 3



	Top of Agenda
	1 October 21, 2008 
	2 Request by Lewis Land Development for a preliminary plat entitled "Firetower Junction". The property is located south of Firetower Road, east of Dudley's Grant and west of Whitebridge. The proposed development consists of 14 lots. 
	3 City Council Action November 6, 2008 


